

Proposed 2022 Construction Stormwater General Permit – Change Sheet #1

Order, page i – revise the language as follows:

IT IS ALSO HEREBY ORDERED that on or after [100 days after Adoption Date], a discharger deploying Executive Order N-73-20 may obtain regulatory coverage through the statewide programmatic permitting option in Section III.B.4 under Order 2009-0009-DWQ as amended by Orders 2010-0014-DWQ and 2012-0006-DWQ until September 1, 2023 ~~according to section III.C of this Order or under this Order 2022-XXXX-DWQ on or after September 1, 2023.~~

Order, Section I.18, pages 3-4 – revise the section as follows:

The discharger is required to comply with this General Permit's conditions for all discharges associated with stormwater from construction activity and authorized non-stormwater discharges by this General Permit or another NPDES permit issued by the State Water Board or a Regional Water Board (~~40 Code of Federal Regulations § Part 122§.41~~). All other discharges are prohibited by this General Permit.

Order, Section I.20, page 4 – revise the section as follows:

All discharges which contain a hazardous substance in excess of reportable quantities established in 40 Code of Federal Regulations §§ 117.3 and 302.4, are prohibited unless a separate NPDES permit has been issued to regulate those discharges.

Order, Section III.A.1.a, page 12 – revise the section as follows:

a. Notice of Intent, including Risk Level determination as described in Attachment D. ~~12~~;

Order Section, III.B, page 13 – revise the section as follows:

The Legally Responsible Person, as defined in Attachment B of this General Permit, shall fulfill the electronic signature and certification requirements to obtain General Permit coverage (see Section VI. ~~HI~~, Electronic Signature and Certification Requirements.)

Order, Section III.B.1, page 13 – revise the section as follows:

III.B.1. A discharger for a linear underground and overhead project shall obtain General Permit coverage under one or more applications submitted through SMARTS, per the requirements in ~~A-2~~ **Attachment E** of this General Permit.

Order, Section III.B.4.b.i, page 14 – revise the section as follows:

~~III.B.4.b.i. The programmatic notice of intent for multiple non-contiguous linear underground and overhead broadband projects must describe the need for coverage of multiple non-contiguous linear underground and overhead projects located in two or more Regional Water Board jurisdictions and identify the element of the Executive Order N-73-20 directing the project.~~

III.B.4.b.i. A discharger deploying Executive Order N-73-20 may apply for a statewide programmatic permit for regulatory coverage under Order 2009-0009-DWQ (as amended by Orders 2010-0014-DWQ and 2012-0006-DWQ, from [100 days after Adoption Date of this General Permit] until September 1, 2023, by submitting the information required by Attachment E.2.

Order, Section III.B.4.c.ii, page 14 – revise the section as follows:

ii. Linear Construction Activity Notification for each site describing site-specific information in accordance with Attachment E.2, Section ~~D.1.a~~ **II.A.2.**

Order, Section III.C, page 15 – add section III.C.4 as follows:

III.C.4. Dischargers with coverage under the previous permit that need regulatory coverage after September 1, 2025 under this General Permit, shall submit, in SMARTS, the following items by August 31, 2025:

- a. A certification of the discharger’s intent to obtain regulatory coverage under this General Permit;**
- b. A revised Notice of Intent and other Permit Registration Documents, revised to address new or changed requirements per this General Permit, as applicable; and**
- c. The applicable fee.**

Order, Section III.F.2.a.iii, page 18 – revise the section as follows:

iii. Revised site map(s) showing (as applicable) acreage currently under construction; acreage sold/transferred, and/or added; and acreage currently stabilized in accordance with the Conditions for Termination of Coverage in Section III.~~GH~~ below; and;

Order, Section III.F.4.a.ii, page 18 – revise the section as follows:

- ii. A revised site map(s) showing (as applicable) acreage currently under construction; acreage sold, transferred, and/or added; and acreage currently stabilized in accordance with the conditions for terminating coverage in Section III.~~GH~~ below; and,

Order, Section III.H.4, page 21 – insert clarifying language as follows:

- III.H.4. The Regional Water Board will consider a site, parcel, or individual lot complete only when all portions of the site comply with all the following conditions:
 - a. The discharger has completed all construction activity;
 - b. There is no greater potential for construction-related stormwater pollutants to be discharged into site runoff than prior to the construction activity;
 - c. Construction-related equipment and temporary BMPs have been removed from the site, **except as set forth in Section III.F.2.b above**;
 - d. Construction materials and wastes have been disposed of properly;
 - e. Soils disturbed by construction activities have been permanently stabilized (final stabilization), **except as set forth in Section III.F.2.b above**, using materials that:
 - i. Have a product life that support the full and continued stabilization of the site;
 - ii. Achieve stabilization without becoming trash or debris; and,
 - iii. Minimize the risk of wildlife entrapment.

Order, Section III.H.4.h.iii, page 22 – revise the section as follows:

- iii. **Custom method.** The discharger may request approval from the Regional Water Board to use a method or analytical model other than Section III.H.4.~~hg~~.i and 4.~~hg~~.ii above to demonstrate that the site complies with the “final stabilization” requirements. Photos of all site areas are required to verify the custom method used.

Order, Section IV.C.3.c and d, page 25-26 – revise the sections as follows:

- IV.C.3.c. For Risk Level 2 and 3 sites, refer to Attachment D, Section III.~~G~~~~D~~. For Type 2 and 3 linear underground and overhead projects, refer to Attachment E, Section III.~~D~~~~G~~.
- IV.C.3.d. Risk Level 2 and 3 sites, refer to Attachment D, Section III.~~G~~~~D~~. For Type 2 and 3 linear underground and overhead projects, refer to Attachment E, Section III.~~G~~~~D~~.

Order, Section IV.F, page 27 – revise the section as follows:

Risk Level 1 dischargers shall comply with the requirements included in Attachment D, **D.1, and D.2** of this General Permit.

Order, Section IV.G, page 27 – revise the section as follows:

Risk Level 2 dischargers shall comply with the requirements included in Attachment D, **D.1, and D.2** of this General Permit.

Order, Section IV.H, page 27 – revise the section as follows:

Risk Level 3 dischargers shall comply with the requirements included in Attachment D, **D.1, and D.2** of this General Permit.

Order, Section IV.N.2, page 29 – revise the section as follows:

IV.N.2. Dischargers subject to the post-construction requirements of an existing NPDES Phase I or **Phase II** municipal separate storm sewer system permit are not subject to the post-construction requirements in Section IV.N.3 below, and shall submit the following items with their Permit Registration Documents through SMARTS:

- a. An attachment ~~and~~/or web-source containing the applicable NPDES Phase I **or Phase II permittee's** municipal separate storm sewer system **permittee's** post-construction requirements; and,
- b. The post-construction plans and calculations **submitted to, or** approved by, the applicable **NPDES Phase I or Phase II** municipal separate storm sewer system **permittee. If the discharger submitted preliminary post-construction plans and calculations as a Permit Registration Document, the discharger shall submit the approved plans and calculations within 14 days of approval by the municipal stormwater permittee, through a Change of Information in SMARTS. The discharger shall submit a Change of Information in SMARTS for any revisions to post-construction plans and calculations prior to submitting the Notice of Termination.**

Order, Section IV.N.3, page 29 – add “Phase” to the section as follows:

IV.N.3. All dischargers, other than linear underground and overhead project dischargers or dischargers subject to the post-construction requirements of an existing NPDES Phase I or **Phase II** municipal separate storm sewer system permit, shall comply with the following post-construction runoff reduction requirements.

Order, Section IV.N.6, page 29 – revise the section as follows:

IV.N.6. The discharger shall certify and submit post-construction plans, calculations, and other supporting documentation as a Permit Registration Document in SMARTS. The discharger shall submit a Change of Information in SMARTS ~~to~~

revise for any revisions to post-construction plans and calculations **prior to submitting the Notice of Termination.**

Order, Section IV.O.2.f, page 31 – revise the section as follows:

- f. Description of efforts and BMPs used to minimize and control pollutants discharged from equipment and vehicle washing, wheel wash water, and other wash waters. Wash waters must be captured and properly disposed of and/or treated to mitigate impacts to water quality;

Order, Section IV.O.2.I., page 33 – revise the section as follows:

- I. Construction and Earthwork Drawing(s) with:
- i. Site layout (grading plans) including roads;
 - ii. Site and project boundaries;
 - iii. Drainage areas;
 - iv. Discharge locations;
 - v. Sampling locations;
 - vi. Areas of soil disturbance (temporary or permanent);
 - vii. Proposed active areas of soil disturbance (cut or fill);
 - viii. Proposed locations of erosion control BMPs;
 - ix. Proposed locations of sediment control BMPs;
 - x. Proposed locations of run-off BMPs;
 - xi. Temporary and/or permanent run-on conveyance (if applicable);
 - xii. Proposed locations of active treatment systems(s) (if applicable);
 - xiii. Locations of storage areas for waste, construction materials, project staging areas, stockpiles, vehicles, equipment and vehicle maintenance, loading/unloading of materials, site access (entrance/exits), fueling, water storage, water transfer for dust control, demolition, and areas of other construction support activities; **and**
 - ~~xiv. RUSLE2 calculations when used (all Risk Level 2/Linear Underground and Overhead Project Type 2, Risk Level 3/Linear Underground and Overhead Type 3 sites); and,~~
 - ~~xiv.xv.~~ Site-specific procedures to implement final stabilization BMPs as soon as reasonably practicable.

Order, Section IV.P.3.f, page 34 – revise section as follows:

IV.P.3.f. The date, place, time of site inspections, sampling, visual inspections, and/or measurements, including **the amount of** precipitation **measured in inches** ~~snow depth/rain gauge~~;

Order, Section V.F.2, page 38 – revise section as follows:

V.F.2. California licensed professional engineers or geologists may self-certify their **responsibility eligibility** to serve as a QSD/QSP **via the** ~~with~~ the State Water Board **Construction Stormwater Program website**. ~~through SMARTS~~.

Order, Section V.G.1.b, pages 39-40 – revise the section as follows:

V.G.1.b Existing QSD/QSPs who have self-certified with the State Water Board that they are a California licensed professional engineer or California licensed professional geologist shall complete the recertification process through **the State Water Board Construction Stormwater Program website** and complete self-directed training required by the State Water Board ~~within one year of~~ **before September 1, 2024** ~~the effective date of the General Permit~~.

Order, Section VI.H.3, page 44 – revise the section as follows:

VI.H.3. Any person signing documents under Section VI.H.3 shall make the following certification:

Fact Sheet, Section I.G.3, page FS-26 – add the specific section as follows:

Condition 4: The discharger conducts non-visible sampling in accordance with Attachment D, Section III.D.3, and Attachment E, **Section III.D.3** and the analytical results report a concentration for the TMDL-specific pollutant above the applicable TMDL-related numeric action level or numeric effluent limitation listed in Attachment H, Table H-2.

Fact Sheet, Section I.G.5.d, page FS-31 – revise the section as follows:

As set forth in Section I.~~G.2D.3~~, this General Permit translated concentration-based waste load allocations to be met in receiving waters into numeric action levels.

Fact Sheet, Section I.G.5.g, page FS-35 – revise the section as follows:

The threshold values for the **metals**, organochlorine pesticides and the PCBs are the analytical laboratory reporting limit for each substance. This value is the lowest concentration at which an analyte can be measured in a sample and its concentration can be reported with a reasonable degree of accuracy and precision. ~~For the metals,~~

~~the threshold values are listed in Attachment H, Table H-5. The metals measured in the soil below these concentrations will have significantly lower concentrations in stormwater runoff and should be lower than the waste load allocations.~~

If the threshold values are exceeded in any soil sample obtained for the soil screening investigation, the Responsible Discharger will be required to sample for TSS as a proxy for the TMDL-pollutants if the non-visible sampling requirements are triggered. The numeric effluent limitation for TSS is 100 mg/L, and any exceedances require corrective actions detailed in Attachment D, Section III.G and Attachment E, Section III.G.

Fact Sheet, Section I.O.4, page FS-87 – revise the section as follows:

Dischargers are required to comply with any applicable TMDL requirements in this General Permit (see Attachment H and Section I.WV of this Fact Sheet for additional TMDL applicability information).

Fact Sheet, Section I.W.6.i, page FS-135 – add “Order” as follows:

Discharges that occur during dry-weather conditions are referred to as non-stormwater discharges (NSWDs) and are only authorized by this General Permit if dischargers meet the conditions of Order, Section IV.A to control the discharge of pollutants off-site.

Fact Sheet, Section I.W.6.b.ii, page FS-137 – add “Order” as follows:

Order, Section IV.B prohibits all NSWDs not authorized under Section IV.A; therefore, all unauthorized NSWDs must be eliminated or have regulatory coverage under a separate NPDES permit.

Fact Sheet, Section I.W.6.d.i, page FS-144 – add “Order” as follows:

Non-stormwater discharges are authorized in this General Permit if Order, Section IV.A terms and conditions are met to control the discharge of pollutants from the construction site. Order, Section IV.B prohibits all non-stormwater dischargers not authorized under Order, Section IV.A; therefore, all unauthorized non-stormwater dischargers must be either eliminated or have regulatory coverage under a separate NPDES permit.

Fact Sheet, Section I.W.6.g, paragraph 8, page FS-191 – typographical error, spell “TMDLs” correctly:

Other ~~TDMLs~~ TMDLs addressed in this Section assign waste load allocations to Responsible Dischargers in one of the following ways:

Fact Sheet, Section I.W.6.g.i, page FS-192 – add “Order” as follows:

The Ballona Creek Metals TMDL assigns a dry-weather waste load allocation of zero (0) for Responsible Dischargers. Non-Stormwater Discharges (NSWDs) are authorized in this General Permit if **Order**, Section IV.A terms and conditions are met to control the discharge of pollutants from the construction site. **Order**, Section IV.B prohibits all NSWDs not authorized under **Order**, Section IV.A; therefore, all unauthorized NSWDs must be either eliminated or have regulatory coverage under a separate NPDES permit.

Fact Sheet, Section I.W.6.g.iii, page FS-196 – add “Order” as follows:

The Calleguas Creek Metals and Selenium TMDL assigns concentration-based waste load allocations for dry-weather. Non-Stormwater Discharges (NSWDs) are authorized in this General Permit if **Order**, Section IV.A terms and conditions are met to control the discharge of pollutants from the construction site. **Order**, Section IV.B prohibits all NSWDs not authorized under **Order**, Section IV.A; therefore, all unauthorized NSWDs must be either eliminated or have regulatory coverage under a separate NPDES permit.

Fact Sheet, Section I.W.6.g.viii, page FS-214 – add “Order” as follows:

The Los Angeles River Metals TMDL assigns concentration-based waste load allocations for dry-weather. Non-Stormwater Discharges (NSWDs) are only authorized in this General Permit if the terms and conditions in **Order**, Section IV.A are met to control the discharge of pollutants from the construction site. **Order**, Section IV.B prohibits all NSWDs not authorized under **Order**, Section IV.A; therefore, all unauthorized NSWDs must be either eliminated or have regulatory coverage under a separate NPDES permit.

Fact Sheet, Section I.W.6.g.ix, page FS-217 – add “Order” as follows:

The Los Cerritos Channel Metals TMDL assigns a concentration-based waste load allocation for dry-weather. Non-Stormwater Discharges (NSWDs) are authorized in this General Permit if **Order**, Section IV.A terms and conditions are met to control the discharge of pollutants from the construction site. **Order**, Section IV.B prohibits all NSWDs not authorized under **Order**, Section IV.A; therefore, all unauthorized NSWDs must be either eliminated or have regulatory coverage under a separate NPDES permit.

Fact Sheet, Section I.W.6.g.xiii, page FS-226 – add “Order” as follows:

The San Gabriel River Metals TMDL assigns concentration-based and mass-based waste load allocations for dry-weather discharges of copper and selenium. Non-Stormwater Discharges (NSWDs) are authorized in this General Permit if Order, Section IV.A terms and conditions are met to control the discharge of pollutants from the construction site. Order, Section IV.B prohibits all NSWDs not authorized under Order, Section IV.A; therefore, all unauthorized NSWDs must be either eliminated or have regulatory coverage under a separate NPDES permit.

Fact Sheet, Section I.W.6.g.xiv, page FS-230 - typographical error, spell “TMDL” correctly

The Santa Monica Bay Toxics ~~TDML~~ TMDL assigns mass-based waste load allocations of 0.16 g/yr for DDT and 0.82 g/yr for PCBs to be met at the construction site’s discharge location(s) for discharges into Santa Monica Bay.

Attachment B, page B-4, list item 2 – correct a spelling error in definition of “Discharger”:

2. For linear underground and overhead projects, the utility company, municipality, or other public or private company or agency that owns or operates the linear ~~liner~~-underground or overhead project.

Attachment B, page B-5 – clarify “Effective Date” glossary definition as follows:

Effective Date

~~An e~~Effective date is a date set by the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) during the adoption of an Order, for as the date ~~when that~~ at least one or more of the General Permit requirements Order provisions take effect and the previous ~~permit expires~~ Order is rescinded.

Attachment D, Section III.C.7.c, page D-10 – revise the section as follows:

III.C.7.c. Weather information, including the presence or absence of precipitation, an estimate of the beginning of the Qualifying Precipitation Event, duration of the event, date of the Qualifying Precipitation Event, and the ~~approximate~~ amount of precipitation in inches (~~using an on-site measurement device or gauge~~);

Attachment D, Section III.E, page D-13-14 – update the section formatting as follows:

III.E.1. Dischargers shall:

- a. Identify applicable parameters that require laboratory analysis for each stormwater discharge location (pH and turbidity are typically analyzed with field meters).

III.E. ~~2.4.~~ The Discharger shall designate and train personnel for the collection, maintenance, and shipment of samples in accordance with the above sample protocols and laboratory-specific practices.

III.E. ~~3.2.~~ Dischargers shall perform all sampling and preservation protocols in accordance with the 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 136 and the current edition of "Standard Methods for the Examination of Water and Wastewater" (American Public Health Association).

III.E. ~~4.3.~~ Dischargers may refer to the Surface Water Ambient Monitoring Program's (SWAMP) Quality Assurance Program Plan (QAPrP) for more information on sampling collection and analysis.

Attachment D, Section IV.B.3.e, page D-18 – revise the section as follows:

IV.B.3.e. All dischargers that exceed an applicable TMDL-related numeric effluent limitation shall comply with the water quality-based corrective action requirements in Section VI. ~~R-Q~~ of the Order.

Attachment D.2, Section I.B, page D.2-1 – revise the section as follows:

I.B. Annual Fees and Fee Calculations

I.B.1. **A discharger must submit the appropriate fee with its completed Notice of Intent application package.** Fees are established through regulations adopted by the State Water Board every year.¹ Fees are subject to change by regulation.

I.B.2. **Where the fee is**~~Annual fees are~~ calculated based upon the total area of land disturbed (~~opposed to~~ not the total ~~size of the~~ acreage ~~of land~~ owned), ~~t~~**Total** acreage includes all ~~areas~~ acres anticipated to be disturbed ~~throughout~~ during the duration of the project. ~~For example, if (e.g.,~~ 10 acres are scheduled to be disturbed the first year and 10 acres in each subsequent year for 5 years; the fees would be based upon 50 acres of total disturbance). ~~The State Water Board will evaluate adding acreage to an existing General Permit Waste Discharge Identification (WDID) number on a case-by-case basis. Any acreage addition must be contiguous (within one fourth mile) to the permitted land area and the existing SWPPP must be appropriate for the construction activity and topography. The Change of Information process enables the applicant to remove acres from inclusion in the annual fee calculation as acreage is built out, stabilized and/or sold.~~

¹ California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 23, Division 3, Chapter 9. Waste Discharge Reports and Requirements, Article 1. Fees.

Attachment D.2, Section I.C, page D.2-2 – revise the section as follows:

In all cases, except public emergencies (e.g., wildfire, flood), Permit Registration Documents must be completed and WDID number issued before construction can commence (refer to Section ~~II.B.3-5~~ III.A.3 of the Order of this General Permit).

Attachment D.2, Section II.D.2, page D.2-4 – revise the section as follows:

II.D.2 All dischargers, other than Linear Underground and Overhead project dischargers, within a Phase I or II municipal separate storm sewer system permitted area, shall upload following items in SMARTS:

- a. An attachment ~~and/or~~ web-source containing the applicable NPDES Phase I or Phase II municipal separate storm sewer system permittee's ~~municipal separate storm sewer system~~ post-construction requirements; and,
- b. The post-construction plans and calculations submitted to or approved by the applicable NPDES Phase I or Phase II municipal separate storm sewer system permittee.

Attachment E, Section III.C.7.c, page E-10 – revise the section as follows:

III.C.7.c. Weather information, including the presence or absence of precipitation, an estimate of the beginning of the Qualifying Precipitation Event, duration of the event, date of the Qualifying Precipitation Event, and the ~~approximate~~ amount of precipitation in inches (~~using an on-site measurement device or gauge~~);

Attachment E, Section III.D.1, page E-11- clarify representative sampling as follows:

III.D.1. Risk Type 2 and 3 Stormwater Discharge Monitoring Requirements

III.D.1.a. Risk Type 2 and 3 dischargers shall collect stormwater samples from sampling locations at one or more discharge locations representative of the project's construction activities, during discharge and within site operating hours. The samples shall be representative of the discharge flow and characteristics.

III.D.1.b. Risk Type 2 and 3 dischargers shall obtain ~~a minimum of three~~ one samples from each representative sample discharge location per 24-hour period of each qualifying precipitation event, during active discharge.

Attachment E, Section III.E.3, page E-15 – revise the section as follows:

III.E.3. Linear project dischargers shall perform all sampling and preservation protocols in accordance with the 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part§ 136 and the current edition of “Standard Methods for the Examination of Water and Wastewater” (American Public Health Association).

Attachment E, Section IV.B.3.e, page E-19 – revise the section as follows:

IV.B.3.e. All Linear project dischargers that exceed an applicable TMDL-related numeric effluent limitation shall comply with the water quality-based corrective action requirements in Section VI.~~Q R~~ of the Order.

Attachment E.2, Section I.A.2.a, page E.2-1 – revise the section as follows:

I.A.2.a. A discharger with a linear project with total disturbed land area from construction activities greater than one acre (see Section ~~II.G below~~) shall obtain coverage under this General Permit.

Attachment E.2, Section I.C, page E.2-2 – revise the section as follows:

~~I.C. Application Fee and Annual Fees~~

I.C.1. A discharger must submit the appropriate **application** fee with its completed Notice of Intent application package. Fees are established through regulations adopted by the State Water Board every year.² Fees are subject to change by regulation.

I.C.2. ~~**Where t**~~ ~~**The application fee and corresponding annual fees are is**~~ calculated based upon the total acreage of land disturbed (opposed to the total acreage of land owned). ~~**T, t**~~ total acreage includes all areas **anticipated** to be disturbed **throughout** the duration of the project (e.g., 10 acres is scheduled to be disturbed the first year and 10 acres for four subsequent; fees are based upon 50 acres of total disturbance). ~~**The Water Boards will evaluate a Change of Information to add acreage to an existing General Permit WDID number on a case-by-case basis. Any disturbed acreage addition must be contiguous to the permitted land area and the existing Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) must be appropriate for the construction activity and topography of the acreage. The Change of Information process enables the applicant to remove acres from inclusion in the annual fee calculation as acreage is built out, stabilized, and/or sold. Fees can be paid by checks made payable to: State Water Board; electronic fund transfers; or credit cards.**~~

I.C.3. Dischargers that apply for and satisfy the Small Construction Rainfall Erosivity Wavier requirements shall pay the applicable fee.

~~**I.C.4. Dischargers that apply for programmatic permit coverage shall submit an application fee based on the initial disturbed acreage of the Linear Construction Activity Notification(s) submitted with the Notice of Intent.**~~

² California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 23, Division 3, Chapter 9. Waste Discharge Reports and Requirements, Article 1. Fees.

~~Dischargers shall submit the appropriate fee with the certification and submission of each additional Linear Construction Activity Notification.~~

Attachment E.2, Section I.D.3, page E.2-3 – revise the section as follows:

I.D.3. In all cases, except public emergencies (e.g., wildfire, flood), Permit Registration Documents must be completed and WDID number issued before construction can commence (refer to Section ~~II.B.3-5~~ III.A.3 of the Order of this General Permit).

Attachment E.2, Section II.A, page E.2-4 – revise the section as follows:

II.A Notice of Intent

II.A.1. A Notice of Intent is a project-specific application to obtain regulatory coverage for discharges of stormwater and authorized non-stormwater from construction activities to waters of the United States. The application includes the entry of site information, contact information, and Permit Registration Document-specific information requirements.

II.A.2. Per Order, Section III.B.4, a Programmatic Notice of Intent covers all sites, of similar scope, within a Regional Water Board boundary or statewide under a single common SWPPP. **A regional programmatic Notice of Intent shall include the common SWPPP and contact information. A statewide programmatic Notice of Intent shall include the common SWPPP, contact information, the estimated total disturbed site acreage for the duration of the project, and an identification of the element of the Executive Order N-73-20 directing the project. Disturbed acreage for linear project activities regulated under a separate Notice of Intent is excluded from the statewide programmatic permitting disturbed area.**

For regional and statewide programmatic coverage, eEach specific site is required to submit a Linear Construction Activity Notification which shall describe site-specific information including:

- a. **ProjectSite** name and/or reference number;
- b. Site location;
- c. Site-specific SWPPP map detailing pollutant sources and implemented BMPs;
- d. Total ~~site acreage and total~~ disturbed **site** acreage;
- e. Estimated start and end date;
- f. Risk type determination and supporting documentation; and,
- g. Site contact information (name, phone number, address).

Attachment E.2, Section II.B, page E.2-5 – revise the section as follows:

The discharger must utilize either the Water Board’s standard risk determination (provided in SMARTS), a site-specific risk determination, or a combination of the two as described in Attachment ~~E D~~.1 of this General Permit.

Attachment E.2, Section II.B.8.c, page E.2-6 – revise the section as follows:

c. A revised Risk Type determination manually calculated in accordance with Attachment ~~E D~~.1 of this General Permit.

Attachment F, Section B.2.a, page F-2 – revise the section and footnote 3 as follows:

B.2.a. The discharger shall select, for use within the active treatment system, treatment chemical(s) capable of complying with the technology-based numeric effluent limitations by using one of the following methods:

- i. The discharger shall conduct, at minimum, six site-specific jar tests (per treatment chemical with one test serving as a control) for each site to determine the proper treatment chemical and dosage levels for their active treatment system. The discharger shall conduct the jar tests using water samples that represent typical site conditions and in accordance with the current version of ASTM D2035-~~08 (2003)~~.

Footnote 3: ASTM D2035-~~08 (2003)~~ is the standard test practice used for coagulation-flocculation jar testing of water, which assists in the evaluation of a treatment to reduce dissolved, suspended, colloidal, and nonsettleable matter in water via chemical coagulation-flocculation.

Attachment H, Section 1, page H-50 – capitalize the section title as follows:

I. ~~Total Maximum Daily Load~~ **TOTAL MAXIMUM DAILY LOAD** (TMDL)
IMPLEMENTATION REQUIREMENTS

Attachment H, Section I.D.4.e, page H-54 – revise the section as follows:

I.D.4.e. A TMDL-related numeric effluent limitation exceedance occurs on the second, and each subsequent, analytical result for samples taken from any and all discharge location(s) within the same drainage area, during the same reporting year and taken in accordance with Attachment D or E Section III.D.3, that is above the concentration set forth in the applicable numeric effluent limitation. Upon exceedance of the applicable numeric effluent limitation, the Responsible Discharger shall comply with the Water Quality Based Corrective Actions in Section VI.~~QR~~ of this General Permit’s Order. A numeric effluent limitation

exceedance is a violation of this General Permit and is subject to mandatory minimum penalties.

Attachment H, Section I.G.4.e, page H-59 – revise the section as follows:

I.G.4.e. A TMDL-related numeric effluent limitation exceedance occurs on the second, and each subsequent, analytical result for samples taken from any and all discharge location(s) within the same drainage area, during the same reporting year and taken in accordance with Attachment D or E Section III.D.3, that is above the concentration set forth in the applicable numeric effluent limitation. Upon exceedance of the applicable numeric effluent limitation, the Responsible Discharger shall comply with the Water Quality Based Corrective Actions in Section VI.**RQ** of this General Permit's Order. A numeric effluent limitation exceedance is a violation of this General Permit and is subject to mandatory minimum penalties.

Attachment H, Section I.G.5.a.vi.2, page H-61-62 – revise the section as follows:

I.G.5.a.vi.2. If one or more of the specified TMDL analytes are measured above the respective monitoring thresholds, the discharger is considered a Responsible Discharger and shall:

- a. Implement sediment control BMPs that are effective at removing the applicable TMDL-specific pollutant, such as, but not limited to, media filter socks or fiber rolls, advanced silt fencing, and sedimentation basins. The BMPs shall be visually inspected, maintained, repaired, and updated in the SWPPP in accordance with this General Permit's requirements specified in the Order and applicable requirements in Attachments D or E for the site's Risk Level or Type.
- b. Comply with a TSS numeric effluent limitation of 100 mg/L, as follows:
 - i. Collect samples for TSS following the same procedure as non-visible pollutant monitoring, as required in Attachment D or E Section III.D.3, when the TMDL-specific pollutants may be discharged due to failure to implement BMPs, a container spill or leak, or a BMP breach, failure, or malfunction.
 - ii. Analyze the collected samples using **the current version of** Standard Method 2540 D-**2015**.

Attachment H, Section I.G.5.a.vi.3, page H-62-63 – revise the section as follows:

I.G.5.a.vi.3. A TMDL-related numeric effluent limitation exceedance occurs on the second, and each subsequent, analytical result for samples taken from any and all discharge location(s) within the same drainage area, during the same reporting year and taken in accordance with Attachment D or E Section III.D.3, that is above the concentration set forth in the numeric

effluent limitation. For the second and each subsequent analytical result that is above the TSS numeric effluent limitation, the exceedance shall apply to every TMDL-specific pollutant identified in the soil screening investigation process, regardless of any results from the informational monitoring described in I.G.6 below. Upon exceedance of the numeric effluent limitation, the Responsible Discharger shall comply with the Water Quality Based Corrective Actions in Section VI.~~RQ~~ of this General Permit’s Order. A numeric effluent limitation exceedance is a violation of this General Permit and is subject to mandatory minimum penalties.

Attachment H, Revise Section I.G.5.a.vi., page H-61, as follows:

I.G.5.a.vi. ~~Compliance Samples for~~ TSS Numeric Effluent Limitation

I.G.5.a.vi.1. If all sample analysis results for each applicable TMDL analyte are below their respective ~~analytical reporting limit~~ **analytical reporting limit monitoring thresholds, as shown in Table H-5**, the discharger is not considered a Responsible Discharger and does not have to sample for the TMDL-specific pollutant(s) under the non-visible pollutant monitoring requirements in Attachments D or E Section III.D.3, of this General Permit.

Table H-5: TMDL-specific Pollutant Thresholds for TSS Monitoring

TMDL-Specific Pollutant	DDT, Dieldrin, Chlordane, PCBs	Total Copper	Total Lead	Total Zinc
Monitoring Threshold	Analytical Reporting Limit	0.0097 mg/L	0.0427 mg/L	0.0697 mg/L